15 rarch 1976

Dear Hamld:

I hat to copy the Anderson columm on Hughes for our
files, and while doing it made one for you too. 7The reason it
had to be copied is that 1 want to send the lono raiser account
of the Post strike to some Huild friends who are interested.
T've followed the strike casually, both in the Tost and the
W7 Times, so was much infterested in seeing what EKaiser would do
with it., ¥e played it quite straight as far as I c¢an see, not
an easy thine to do. He confirms my long-standineg impression
that all =ides made almost unbelievealrle nmistalkes and bhlunders
from the berinning. A sad story, and the lost has emerged more
like a shopning news than ever hefore., It may be remarkable
that it held out azainst the corrupting envivonment of the
svsten (of which it is a vart) as lone as it 4id,

We shall keep an eve out for any reference to
MK Ultra ete. I think Ilve seen one, but have the impression
it was an Anderson column you've seen., In any case, if we do
have such a reference, it's buried at the monment in the daily
holdirys files, where it will turn up soon as we work throuzh
the material. ie'll keep a sharp watch for you.

Thanks for your offers, but we do 01U need any of
the Bhines you offered to send: The CIA I3 report, 1,000 pages
on Aomestic intellieence you're gsetting from Schweiker, the
original Greenspun story on Castro—JrK, nor the Chirparo
Indepandent's treatment of what ikolﬂick got from vValle, lt's
very ~ood and thourhitful of you to offer these, but we twv to
nass up what seem to us to be mareinal items, =snecial}y
thev!ra bulky. And these seem Lo be T&PUWH 21 for us =28 we
continue trying to narrow the area we're trvins to cover.

In =zemzral, I'm most interested in China, of course, and the
T in gtill conecentrating on Nixon and Lixon-latersate anrles,
We do collect other stuff, but those are the areas where we try
to he as thoroush as possible,

sxample: The feds have extradition qchﬁﬂqlpﬁ for one
Pnank Feroff, a ioﬂm@r federal stool pigeon theylve had on the
string for years, mostly in narcotics areas, However he has
links with Vesco and possibly Heboeso, likewise the mafiosi,
hence our interest, The Times and Chronicle have been ignoriag
him, but the Frost has been running a little stuff on his fight
to avoid extradition to LHweden on a fraud rap. If the Post disposes
of his case, we'd be rlad to know what happen:

Ancther thine you nmisht keep an eye on iz the Personalities

column (and jgxine Cheshire) where we'lve frequently found missing
bits in the :i:ixon story throug.: references to Julie, David, Tricia,

Lorff and other marsinal characters who get relepated to the
gossin columns,.

Otherwise, use your own judegement and dontt oo to any
more trouble than vou abgolutely have to.

18, from sone reference you nade recently to
Jerry Pay cabiting medlia coveracze, tha? gomeorne may have him in
in orrier to influence Jimmy, and that the ones who are being
ot rid of are not Pud but you and Jim. Just an of f-hand Peaction
a lomg way off.
Best, ~<_.. .. Jow

R

i
il
n
ot
*3
}_J .
NE
D
]
1

tow in



